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From: Cooper, Roberta G[EQ] [Roberta.G.Cooper@Embarq.com] 

Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: Susan Masterton 

Subject: 

Attachments: 060476 Corrected Page 5- Embarqs Supplemental Comments 8-18-09.pdf 

Tuesday, August 18.2009 9:31 AM 

060476-Corrected Page 5 of Embarq's Supplemental Comments 8-18-09 

Filed on Behalfofi 

Docket No. 

Title of firing: 

Filed on behalfofi 

No ofpages: 

Description: 

Susan S. Masterton 
Senior Counsel 
Embarq Florida, Inc. 
1313 Blair Stone Road 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Telephone: 850/599-1560 
Email: susan.masterton@embarq.com 

-060476 

Corrected Page 5 of Embarq's Supplemental Comments 

Embarq 

Corrected Page 5 of Embarq 's Supplemental Comments 

Roberta G. Cooper 
Legal Specialist 
EMBARQ 

Voice: 850-599-1 563 I Fax: 850-878-0777 
Email: Roberta.G.CooperOembarq.com 

1313 Blair Stone Road ITallahassee, Florida 32301 
Mailstop: FLTLH00201 

Voice 1 Data I Internet I Wireless I Entertainment 
This e~mai l  is  the p iwer ty  of EMBARQand may coiitain confidential and privileged material for the sole ure of the intended 
reciPicnt(s1. Any review, use, distribution or disclosure by others i s  strictly prohibited. If you are not. the intended 
recipient lor authorized to receive for the recipient), please contact the sender and delete all copies of the message. 

8/18/2009 



Votce Data Internet 1 Wireless 1 Entertainment 

August 18,2009 
CORRECTION 

FILED ELECTRONICALLY 
Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
T a l l a h a ~ ~ ~ ,  FL 32399-0850 

RE: Docket No. 060476-TL 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

EMIBARQ- 

Attached please find a revised page five of Embarq’s Supplemental Comments filed 
yesterday in the above refercnced docket. it conects erroneous rules cites. If you have 
any questions, please contact my assistant, Roberta Cooper at 850-599-1563. 

Sincerely, 

s/ Susan S. Masterton 
Susan S. Masterton 

Enclosure(s) 

-5 7 ~ U G  ia  z 
FPS C - C OMH 1 S S ! 0 N C I. E I? H 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
DOCKET NO. 060476-TL 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct co y of the foregoing was served by 
regular U.S. Mail and electronic mail on this 18% day of August, 2009 to the 
following: 

Richard Bellak 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
rbellak@sc.state.fl.us 

Davis Graham & Stubbs LLP 
Steven H. Denman 
9040 Town Center Parkway, Suit 2 13 
Bradenton, FL 34202 
stew.denmanG3dwlaw.com 

Florida Public Telecommunications 
Association, Inc. (FPTA) 
Bruce W. Renard, Executive Director 
9432 Baymeadows Road, Suite 140 
Jacksonville, FL 32256-7988 
brenard(iifbta.com 

Qwest Communications Corporation 
Ms. Cathy Hansen 
1801 California Street, 47th F~OOT 
Denver, CO 80202-2605 
Jeff.Wirtzfeldcic)awest.com 

Verizon Florida LLC. 
Mr. David Christian 
106 East College Avenue, Suite 710 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-7721 
david.christian(S3verizon.com 

Dulaney L. O'Roark III 
Vice Prestdent & General Counsel- 
SE Region Verizon 
5055 North Point Parkway 
Alpharetta, GA 30022 
de.oroark@,verizon. wm 

Intellicall Operator Services, Inc./ 
ILD Telecommltnications 
Ms. Marsha Pokomy 
I049 N.E. Macedonia Church 
Avenue 
Lee, FL 32059-7419 
marsha.ookomy@ildmail.com 

Pay Tel Communications, Inc./SE 
Vincent Townsend 
P.O. Box 8 179 
Greensboro, NC 27419 
VtOWn send@vavt el. wm 

Administrative P T O C ~ ~ W ~ S  Committee 
Scott Boyd 
Executive Director and General 
Counsel 
Holland Building, Room 120 

Bovd.scott@lep.state.fl.us 

AT&T Florida 
Manuel Gurdian 
Gregory Follensbee 
150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400 
Taflahassee, FL 32303-1561 
Manuel.mndian@.att .corn 
per2.follensbee@att.m 

Tallahassee, FL 32399-1300 

s/ Susan S. Masterton 
Susan S. Masterton 



as a result of the enactment of SB 2626, the Legislature no longer has the authonty to set 

rate caps for any operator services and Rules 25-24.51 6 and 25-24.630, F.A.C. should be 

amended accordingly. 

Respectfully submitted this day of August 2009. 

s/ Susan S. Masterton 
Susan S. Masterton, Esq. 
P.O. Box 2214 
1313 Blair Stone Road 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
(850) 599-1560 (Phone) 

susan.masterton@ebara.com 

GOUNSEL FOR EMBARQ 

(850) 878-0777 (Fax) 
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